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Date:   February 15, 2018 

To:   All Bidders 

Title:   Special Event Organics Collection 

Reference No.:  2018-Q-02 

From:   Lesley Monette, Purchasing Agent, ext. 3315 

 

Note: 

Niagara Region has determined that it is necessary to provide additional information 
relating to the above referenced Request for Quotation. 
 
This addendum forms an integral part of the above referenced Request for Quotation.  
Such addenda may contain important information, including significant changes to the 
above referenced Request for Quotation. 
 
In the Form of Quotation (Appendix B), bidders should confirm their receipt of all 
addenda by setting out the number of each addendum in the space provided. 

Addendum No. 1 

Extension of the Closing Date 

The closing date for 2018-Q-02 has been extended to Tuesday, February 27 at 
2:00pm 

Questions and Answers 

1. In section 1.1  states: “Niagara Region requires that event organizers that choose to 
participate in the organics program provide volunteers to monitor the organics 
collection containers at their Recycling Stations. Staffed volunteers are required to 
accompany the Recycling Stations to reduce the likelihood of recycling and Organic 
Material contamination and help decrease litter at Special Events.” Please clarify, 
that the volunteers mentioned in this statement are provided by the event 
organizers, not the contractor selected in this bid process.    

 
Yes, that is correct. The volunteers are provided by the event organizers. 

 
2. It would appear that there could be multiple events happening on the same 

weekend in some months.  Do you have event dates for each of these events? 
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We continually receive event requests throughout the year. At times, we do 
receive events requests on short notice in the weeks and days before the event. 
There is a chance that there will be multiple events that will require service 
occurring on the same weekend. It would be expected for the Successful Bidder 
to assume that they will need to service multiple events on any given weekend. 

 
3. Is there an opportunity to elect another MOE approved disposal facility? And 

process a credit equal to the moneys / weight that was disposed of?  
 
Niagara Region will pay for the processing of the material transported to the 
Walker Compost Facility in Thorold. The Walker Compost Facility is open to 
receive organic material from contractors Monday to Friday between the hours of 
8:00 am and 6:00 pm. Please note that contractors dropping off organic material 
at the Walker Compost Facility shall complete the unloading process by 6:00 pm.  
 

4. Does the material have to be transported in the carts to Walkers Compost 
Facility?  
 
No, the material does not have to be transported in the carts to the Walker 
Compost Facility. 
 

5. Do the carts need to be emptied as soon as possible after collection?  
 
It will be up to the Successful Bidder to determine when the carts will be emptied, 
as long as the Successful Bidder has sufficient numbers of acceptable green 
carts that meet the requirements of the RFQ, and that the Region receives 
monthly reporting as per the prescribed schedule in the RFQ so that the Region 
can verify through comparison with the Walker Compost Facility receipt reports. 
 

6. Can other compostable waste from the Niagara Region be taken to Walker’s 
once a month to substitute the festival waste as most festivals are small 
producers that would put tote costs exponentially high to process in an individual 
festival manner?  
 
Providing the bulked event organic tonnage equals the organic tonnage 
transported to the Walker Compost Facility, and the weight of material collected 
at each individual Special Event serviced by the Successful Bidder in Niagara is 
documented individually for monthly reporting purposes, the Successful Bidder 
can take the event organic material to the Walker Compost Facility once per 
month. If organic material is transported to the Walker Compost Facility once per 
month, the Successful Bidder must still provide individual weights of collected 
organic material per event, and report the weights to the Region on a monthly 
basis so the Region can verify the weights with the Walker Compost Facility 
receipt reports.  
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7. Appendix D (xvii) – “The Successful Bidder shall not refuse to collect 
contaminated Organic Material from Special Events; rather, they shall 
photograph the specific contamination issues in each green Cart and forward the 
photos of each contaminated Cart to the Region.  In cases where it is believed 
that the contamination surpasses what is permitted at the compost facility, the 
details of the contamination at each applicable Special Event, along with photos 
of each Cart, will be required for the Successful Bidder to charge the Region a 
fee for disposal. (Please provide a per tonne landfill disposal cost for 
contaminated event material in Provisional Item 1)”Who decides what level of 
contamination is acceptable?  
 
Niagara Region works with event organizers in advance of the event to educate 
on the proper use of the organics diversion program offered through training, 
promotion and education tools, and coaching of volunteers. Unfortunately, the 
improper use of the green carts by event staff can still occur (i.e.: loss of 
volunteers by event at the last minute resulting in carts improperly used). It is the 
responsibility of the Successful Bidder to complete a visual check of the green 
carts at the event for contamination before collection and bulking. If the 
Successful Bidder visually deems the carts to be clearly contaminated (i.e.: 
obvious use of carts for garbage or recycling instead of organic material), the 
Successful Bidder shall take photos of each cart of material before taking the 
contaminated material to their site for weighing. The Successful Bidder shall then 
follow up with the Region with the photos and the weight of the contaminated 
material. Walker Compost Facility is the receiver of the collected organic 
materials, therefore Walker Compost Facility will ultimately determine what level 
of contamination is acceptable. 
 

8. What happens when the top of the cart is clean looking and the bottom is not and 
this is discovered upon dumping in the receiving area? Whom is responsible to 
take that material to the landfill then?  
 
If carts that appear to be clean and uncontaminated are collected for transport to 
Walker Compost Facility, and are subsequently found to be contaminated after 
dumping the carts at Walker, and Walker deems the material too contaminated 
for organics processing, the Successful Bidder will not be held culpable for the 
contaminated material. The Successful Bidder shall immediately follow up with 
the Region with the photos of the contaminated dumped material and the weight 
of the contaminated material. Walker will transfer the material to their landfill.  
If the Successful Bidder collects carts that appear to be clean and 
uncontaminated and transports them to their facility for bulking, and then 
identifies that the material at the bottom of the carts are too contaminated for 
organics processing, again, the Successful Bidder will not be held culpable for 
the contaminated material. The Successful Bidder shall immediately follow up 
with the Region with the photos of the contaminated dumped material and the 
weight of the contaminated material. The Region will then work cooperatively 
with the Successful Bidder to determine if the material is too contaminated for 
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organics processing. If it is determined that the material is too contaminated for 
organics processing, the Region and the Successful Bidder will jointly make 
arrangements for the material to be disposed in a Regional landfill. The Region 
will cover the cost of the landfill disposal of the contaminated portion of the load 
only. 

 
End of Addendum No. 1 
No. of Pages:  4 
Date Issued:  February 15, 2018 
 
cc: File, as referenced above. 
 Project Manager:  Lucy McGovern 
 

End of Addendum 


